
Dell Inc. 

One Dell Way,Round Rock,Texas,United States 

Tel: +886 2 2376 6978 ; Fax: +886 2 2736 9067 

 

Date: May 27, 2014 

 
We, Dell Inc., hereby declare that the model of FCC ID: E2K‐T01C003 IC: 
1514B‐T01C003，has the following frequency scanning plan: 
 
Active scan on 2412‐2462 MHz, 5180‐5240 MHz and 5745‐5825 MHz; 
Passive scan on 5260‐5320 MHz and 5500‐5700 MHz; 
 
This model will not allow the user to select any non‐US frequency. The product 
maintains a list of DFS channels/frequencies and does not allow “Ad‐Hoc”, WiFi 
direct or any other transmission on non‐US frequencies or DFS frequencies, unless 
under the control of a master device. This includes transmissions for beacons, ad‐hoc, 
hotspot, and peer‐to‐peer modes. 
 
In addition, 5600 MHz ‐5650 MHz capability is notched in this model when marketed 
in US and Canada. For all 802.11a 5GHz bands, Country code selection is also 
disabled. 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my 
best attention.   
 
Sincerely yours, 

 

______________________________ 

Contact Person: Jason KP Lee 

Company: Dell Inc. 

TEL: +886 2 2376 6978 

FAX: +886 2 2736 9067 

E-mail: Jason_KP_Lee@DELL.com 


